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Docket Optical System - Fwd: LMS100 Graphics

From: Garret Shean

To: Docket Optical System
Date: 7/19/2007 4:21 PM
Subject: Fwd: LMS100 Graphics

Please docket but do not distribute this in the Walnut Creek AFC. I merely wish to place this email in the record regarding
obtaining permission to use graphic images from the General Electric website in the Proposed Decision. Thank you.

>>> Garret Shean 7/19/2007 4:19 PM >>>
Andrew,

This email is to confirm our conversation yesterday in which you granted me permission to use the publicly available graphics on
GE's LMS100 webpage to enhance the Walnut Creek project description in the Energy Commission's Proposed Decision.

Thank you.
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